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. ̂ ^ 20S9IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THEl i * ^
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

)
V. ) CaseNo. l:19-CR-328

)
SAMSUNG HEAVY INDUSTRIES CO. LTD. ) Hon. T.S. Ellis III

)
Defendant )

)

DEFERRED PROSECUTION AGREEMENT

Defendant Samsung Heavy Industries Company Limited (the "Company"), pursuant to

authority granted by the Company's Board of Directors reflected in Attachment B; and the

United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section (the "Fraud Section") and

the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastem District of Virginia (the "Office"), enter into

this deferred prosecution agreement (the "Agreement").

Criminal Information and Acceptance of Responsibility

1. The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Fraud Section and the Office will

file the attached one-count criminal Information in the United States District Court for the

Eastem District of Virginia charging the Company with conspiracy to commit an offense against

the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. In so doing, the Company: (a) knowingly

waives its right to indictment on this charge, as well as all rights to a speedy trial pursuant to the

Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution, Title 18, United States Code, Section 3161,

and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 48(b); and (b) knowingly waives any objection with

respect to venue to any charges by the United States arising out of the conduct described in the

Statement of Facts attached hereto as Attachment A ("Statement of Facts") and consents to the

u.s.DisTRici uyimr

Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 1 of 21 PageID# 44



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 2 of 21 PageID# 45



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 3 of 21 PageID# 46



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 4 of 21 PageID# 47



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 5 of 21 PageID# 48



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 6 of 21 PageID# 49



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 7 of 21 PageID# 50



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 8 of 21 PageID# 51



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 9 of 21 PageID# 52



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 10 of 21 PageID# 53



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 11 of 21 PageID# 54



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 12 of 21 PageID# 55



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 13 of 21 PageID# 56



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 14 of 21 PageID# 57



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 15 of 21 PageID# 58



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 16 of 21 PageID# 59



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 17 of 21 PageID# 60



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 18 of 21 PageID# 61



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 19 of 21 PageID# 62



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 20 of 21 PageID# 63



Case 1:19-cr-00328-TSE   Document 16   Filed 11/22/19   Page 21 of 21 PageID# 64



ATTACHMENT A

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. The following Statement of Facts is incorporated by reference as part of the

Deferred Prosecution Agreement (the "Agreement") between the United States Department of

Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section (the "Fraud Section"), the United States Attorney's

Office for the Eastern District of Virginia (the "Office") and Samsung Heavy Industries

Company Limited ("Samsung Heavy Industries," the "Company," or "SHI"). Certain of the

facts herein are based on information obtained from third parties by the Fraud Section and the

Office through their investigation and described to Samsung Heavy Industries. Samsung Heavy

Industries hereby agrees and stipulates that the following information is true and accurate.

Samsung Heavy Industries admits, accepts, and acknowledges that it is responsible for the acts of

its officers, directors, employees, and agents as set forth below. Should the Fraud Section and

the Office pursue the prosecution that is deferred by this Agreement, Samsung Heavy Industries

agrees that it will neither contest the admissibility of, nor contradict, this Statement of Facts in

any such proceeding. The following facts establish beyond a reasonable doubt the charges set

forth in the criminal Information attached to this Agreement:

Relevant Entities and Individuals

2. Samsung Heavy Industries was an engineering company headquartered in the

Republic of Korea ("South Korea") that provided shipbuilding, offshore platform construction,

and other construction and engineering services. Samsung Heavy Industries maintained offices

in several countries around the world, including a branch office in Houston, Texas. Samsung

Heavy Industries was a "person" as that term is used in the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

("FCPA"), Title 15, United States Code, Section 78dd-3(f)(l).
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ATTACHMENT B

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE RESOLUTIONS

WHEREAS, Samsung Heavy Industries Company Limited (the "Company") has been

engaged in discussions with the United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud

Section (the "Fraud Section") and the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of

Virginia (the "Office") regarding issues arising in relation to certain improper payments to foreign

officials to facilitate the award of contracts and assist in obtaining business for the Company; and

WHEREAS, in order to resolve such discussions, it is proposed that the Company enter

into a certain agreement with the Fraud Section and the Office; and

WHEREAS, the Company's General Counsel, Hyun-Dong Lee, together with outside

counsel for the Company, have advised the Board of Directors of the Company of its rights,

possible defenses, the Sentencing Guidelines' provisions, and the consequences of entering into

such agreement with the Fraud Section and the Office;

Therefore, the Board of Directors has RESOLVED that:

1. The Company (a) acknowledges the filing of the one-count Information charging

the Company with violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371; (b) waives indictment

on such charges and enters into a deferred prosecution agreement with the Fraud Section; and (c)

agrees to accept a monetary penalty against Company totaling $75,481,600, and to pay such

penalty to the United States Treasury with respect to the conduct described in the Information;

2. The Company accepts the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, but

not limited to, (a) a knowing waiver of its rights to a speedy trial pursuant to the Sixth Amendment

to the United States Constitution, Title 18, United States Code, Section 3161, and Federal Rule of

Criminal Procedure 48(b); and (b) a knowing waiver for purposes of this Agreement and any

B-1
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ATTACHMENT C

CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

In order to address any deficiencies in its internal controls, compliance code, policies,

and procedures regarding compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA"), 15

U.S.C. §§ 78dd-l, et seq., and other applicable anticorruption laws, Samsung Heavy Industries

Company Ltd. (the "Company") agrees to continue to conduct, in a manner consistent with all of

its obligations under this Agreement, appropriate reviews of its existing internal controls,

policies, and procedures.

Where necessary and appropriate, the Company agrees to modify its compliance

program, including internal controls, compliance policies, and procedures in order to ensure that

it maintains: (a) an effective system of internal accounting controls designed to ensure the

making and keeping of fair and accurate books, records, and accounts; and (b) a rigorous

anticorruption compliance program that incorporates relevant internal accounting controls, as

well as policies and procedures designed to effectively detect and deter violations of the FCPA

and other applicable anticorruption laws. At a minimum, this should include, but not be limited

to, the following elements to the extent they are not already part of the Company's existing

internal controls, compliance code, policies, and procedures:

High-Level Commitment

1. The Company will ensure that its directors and senior management provide

strong, explicit, and visible support and commitment to its corporate policy against violations of

the anticorruption laws and its compliance code.
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ATTACHMENT D

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Samsung Heavy Industries Company Limited (the "Company") agrees that it will report

to the United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section (the "Fraud

Section") and the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia (the

"Office") periodically, at no less than twelve-month intervals during a three-year term, regarding

remediation and implementation of the compliance program and internal controls, policies, and

procedures described in Attachment C, During this three-year period, the Company shall: (1)

conduct an initial review and submit an initial report, and (2) conduct and prepare at least two

follow-up reviews and reports, as described below:

a. By no later than one year from the date this Agreement is executed, the

Company shall submit to the Fraud Section and the Office a written report setting forth a

complete description of its remediation efforts to date, its proposals reasonably designed to

improve the Company's internal controls, policies, and procedures for ensuring compliance with

the FCPA and other applicable anti-corruption laws, and the proposed scope of the subsequent

reviews. The report shall be transmitted to Chief - FCPA Unit, Fraud Section, Criminal

Division, U.S. Department of Justice, 1400 New York Avenue, NW, Bond Building,

Washington, DC 20530 and Chief, Criminal Division, United States Attorney's Office for the

Eastern District of Virginia, 2100 Jamieson Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314. The Company may

extend the time period for issuance of the report with prior written approval of the Fraud Section

and the Office.

b. The Company shall undertake at least two follow-up reviews and reports,

incorporating the Fraud Section's and the Office's views on the Company's prior reviews and
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